This is the Ocean Av-
enue Hotel as seen from
the Mascot Dock, c.
1910. A large addition
had been added, and
the Roe annex building
on the right has been
connected by a covered
walkway. At the time

of this picture, the hotel
could accommodate
275 guests.
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The New Mascot Hotel stood
opposite the Ocean Avenue
Hotel. It was built in the early
1880’s and was owned by
Ruth N. Smith. George Rog-
ers was the first proprietor,
and it was called the Rogers
House at that time. About
1900, it was going under the
name of Pasco Hotel and then
it became the New Mascot af-
ter the old Mascot was moved
in 1905.





